Winston, Kathy

From: Gary A. Conklin [Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 5:51 AM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Subject: ANALYTICAL TEST RESULTS

Attachments: PARTS CLEANER SLUDGE ANALYTICAL TEST.pdf; WASH RACK DIRT ANALYTICAL

TEST.PDF; SAND BLAST WASTE ANALYTICAL TEST .pdf

Good morning Kathy,

Here are the test results that were faxed to me. | should be receiving the summary report for each test today or tomorrow
from the lab. | will forward those to you when | receive them.

Thanks Gary
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587
tel: 561-683-2015 X130 (@
fax: 561-681-7836
Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com mobile: 561-436-1807 @

Want to always have my latest info? Want a signature Iike this?



FROM :RICKYS OIL SERVICE FRX NO. 3258872800 Oct. 12 2610 B4:26PM P3

From: 10/12/2010 0920 #1089 P.003/008

I'I" ' ‘DA &S cleanenc

| ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC. s/ ”407*3
et Analytival Laboratories

LABORATORY REPORT

Client
Ricky's Oil Service
P.O. Box 669295
Miami, FL 33166

Order Number
1016697

Project Number
Kelly Tractor

Issued
‘Saturday, Octaber 02, 2010

Total Number of Pages
8 (excluding C.O.C_. and cooler receipt form)

Approved By flayp ¥
QA Manager

NELAC Accraditation #E87688

‘Analytical Integrity” - EPA Certified « NELAP Certified
4310 Win Street - Cuyahoge Falls, Ohio 44223 « Phone: 330-253-8211 . Fax: 380-25%-448%
Web Sita; www.seliek.cam ;



FROM :RICKYS OIL SERVICE FAX NO. :3858872800 Oct. 12 2018 84:27FM P4

From: - 10/12/2010 09:20 #109 P.004/008

UMMIT
| ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
9 Anafytical l.aboretorigs

2
Sampila Summary
Client: Ricky's Qil Service
Order Number: 1015697
Laboratory ID C!:fant iD Matrix Sampling Date
1015697-01 Miheral Spirits Liquid 9/20/2010

, "Analytital integrity” - EPA Geriilled . NELAP Certified
3310 Win Street + Cuyahogn Falls, Ohio 44223 « Phons: 330-283-8211 .+ Bax: 32006544580
Web Sife: www.seliek.com



395 East Tullmadge Avenue

Summit Environmental Technologies, Inc.

Akron, Ohio 44339 =l

330.253.8211 Fax: 336.253.4489

Analysis Request/Chain of Custody

For Summit Evwirsnmentar Technelogies, bnc. use only

Page _ of

_"mmq Np
3z Name Project Nama . .
hwﬁ?: O Seeice kefly Tro ot Analytical Parameters and Methods
Client Address = : Project Address i Ny - -
0. $or L5225 K HECD  pirecte lee Soor) m__w% _\ \
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FROM :RICKYS QIL SERVICE
" From:

Oct. 12 2010 B4:26PM P2

FAX NO. 32568872000

1071242010 09:20 #109 P.002/008

Summit Environm
antal Te
oaoler Receipt ::::hﬂm' I

{ J3 ‘ ! B -
Order Numbey, S (o q7
Treteomns 099

0. ¢
A1

Shipper: g
. UPS DHL Aitbome  Us Posthl Wiy Pickup  Othar,
Psanuls (PEW"WE_T_ Fdoer JFoam None Qg
Tape on caolarfses T
o ot N
Custody Ssals iniast ‘;'\ .
e & o, 0™
len Bius ica__ o - N "
prasant / { maled
8ample Temperature _L -
C-O-L fillad ourl properly ;‘D ) "
Samples in ¢sparate bugs g . "
Sample containers intact ("\’] ” o
N
| _ /A

*f no, list Broken sample(s).

Sampis label(s) cormplete (D, date, ete,) 9

Label(s) agrae with C.0.¢ Y (%’37 NfA
Corract contalngrs yseq ) -N | "
S & "
Bubblas shaest roim 48 1 vieg™ Y : -

. '*Samplummubmmmmmmm Pea #re accapiable (@
Wae clistt eortacied about semples Y |

* Wi client sentt naw samplsg Y )
Cliant eontaet: |
Date/Tine;____

Rev.8



_FROM :RICKYS OIL SERVICE

From:

Client: Ricky's Oil Service
Order Number: 10156987

Data Qualifiers:

8 = Analyls found in the method blank
J = Eslimated concentration of analyte betwaen

FRx NO.

11

i ENVIRONMENTAL TECKNOD LOGIES, INC,
¥ Anglytical Laberatorics

Report Narrative

C = Analyte has baen confimed by another inatrument or methog
E = Anulyle exceeds the upper imit of the calibration curve,

1) = Sample or extract was analyz
X = Uz dofinod-vater cenatifier, = =
§ = Surrogate aut of control limite

U = Undatected

8 ¢ Not Aceradited by NELAG

ND = Non Dstested a1L.00Q
' BF = Pilution Factor

ad at a higher dilution

1 3858872888

MDL (LOD) and Rapotting Litnit (LOQ)

Oct. 12 2010 @4:27PM PS

10/12/2010 09:20

No problems were encountered during analysis of this order number,

#108 P.005/008

except as noted,

Matrices:
A = Air
G = Créam

L = flquig
D= Di

5L = Siudge
50 = Sl

5 = Sojid

T = Tablet

Limit Of Quantitaton (LOG) = Laboratory Raporting Limit (et edjusted for dilution factor)  [W =Wipe

Limit Of Detestlon [LOD) = Laborat

ory Detection Limi

Estimatad uncenainty values arg avaliable upon raguest.

The tesl results meet tha
1i1is anatytical repor is th
be reproducead In any fo

requiremants of the NELAC standard,
@ solg property of Summit Enviranmen
mt without the consent of Summit En
this rapor was Issued. The results contained i
Conditions can-very at diffarari fimes and at Gi
is not responsible for us

axcapt where noted. The Inf
tai Technalogios,
vironmental Tachao

OW - il vwadr

TC = TCLP Exirant
W = Waala Walsr

n {nis raport are only representztive of the samplas rateived.

iferemt sampiing conditions,
@ ar interpratation of tha data Inciuted heretn,

“Analytical Integrity” . EPA Cortified - NELAP Caortified

3310 Win Sireet

- Cuyahoga Falis, Ohlo 44223 - Phone:

Web Siie: www.seliek. com

ormation contained In
Inc. and that of tha client. It cannot
logies, Inc. or the chent for which

Summit Environments Technologies, Ing,

E30-283-8211 1 Fen; 220- 2544488



FROM :RICKYS OIL SERVICE FAX ND, 3258872882 Oct. 12 2018 @4:27PM F6

From: 10/12/2010 09:21 #109 P.006/008
! ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC. ' October 02, 2010
Analytical Lalwratevies - .. Client: Ricky's Oit Servico
Address: P.O. Box 669245
Miami, FL 33166
Received: 9/28/2010

Projoct #: Kelly Trustor
Clieqt \D4 Lsb 104 Collested  Aguivic Regull Unis Mutix Methw! DF Bun  Ansly,
Mireral Spirits  1018697.01  20-Sep-10 Arsenic ND g/t L 6010 sn 'IB%% 29-Sep-10 V‘;K
Cheng 104 Lub 14 Collected Anplyie Rezait Units Matrix Mohed DF LG  Ruo Anglys
Minerai Spire  1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Harium 2.9 Ml L 600 1 Q1 29-Sep-10 WK
Clignt 10¥ Lab I Colltoted  Amalyts Berult Vpits Matrix Mgthod DF  LOQ  Run Agalus
Mineral Spirts 1015697491  20-Sap-10 Cadmilm v ] mg/l L 60i¢ 100 0.005 29-Sep-10 WK
Cligne ID# fak D¢ Gollocted  Analvig Resualy Vpitr Manix Mathod DF LOQ  Rup Anglys
Mineral Spirits —~ 1075697-01  20-Sep-18 Chiomium N maf L 6010 50 0.05 29-8ep-10 VvK
Clicpt 1D Lab g follected  Apalyio Resul Unis Maiiy Method DF LOQ  Run Amelys
Mineral Spirits  1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Lesd ND g L 6010 50 0.8 29-Sep10 WK
Sieet g Lub 1% Collegted Analvie Resujr Uplly Maria Msthod RF LOQ fim Analyp
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Mercury ND mg/l L 7470 1000 0,0002 29-Sep-10 WX
Clignt Jo# Lab JDy Colloged Analyie Renvly Unie Mafrix Mcthgd DF LOQ  Run Analys
neval Spirits  1015697-01  20-%ep-10 Selenium ND mgA L @010 1 0.05 29-Sep-id VVK
Client 104 Lab 1D# Coflected  Apalyte Ragglt Unis Matix Mehod UOF LOQ  Ren Anslys
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Sliver ND g/l L 6010 50 D005 29-Sep-10 VWK
Clien )l Lah 1 Collsitiml  Analylg Resul ihis Mptrix Mghod DF  (OQ  Pun Apalys
Mineral Spirits  1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Ol & Grease 1910310 mgl L 1684 1 5 29.5ep-10 1bM
Clisnt 108 LhiDE  Colledla] Angiyte Resul Units Matix Method DF [OQ  Kun Ay
Minetal Spirits ~ 10156%7-01  20-Sep-10 PCH <1.0 ppm L BOS2 25.5ep-10 AKE
Cliegg 104 Lab 1D# Caolleted  Analvg Reguje Units Mptdx Malhod DF LG Run Atajys
Mineral Spirts  1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Total Halogen, FPM 658 g L 9075 o 0.1  29-Sap-10 CXS
Page 4

“Analytical Integrity” + EPA Cartitied - NELAP Certified
3310 Wip Btreei « Cuyahoge Fzlis, Ohlo 44223 « Phone: 330-253-82%1 - Fey: 330.-2R38-4487
Web Sita; www.seltek.com



FROM :RICKYS DIL SERVICE FAX NO. 3858872808

Oct. 12 2010 ©4:27PM  P7

L 10/12/2010 09:21 4109 007,005
Address: 2.0, Box 669295
Miami, B[, 33184
Received: 9/28/2019
Praject #; Kelly Tractor
Voe(sa60M) _
Client B3 Lab D4 Coflegled Anglyee Regul, its  Primtriy ‘DF Y R
Minoral Spirits 101569701 20-8¢p-10 1,1,1,2-Tetrachioroethane NDL L%gl H L bsl?ggg 1%;0 _%Q lﬂﬂ'%
Minzral Spirite 101569701 20-Sep-10 1,1 I-Trithinroethane D gyl L O8260R 1000 s 25-5ep-10 MO
Mingraj Spirits 101569701 20-Sep-10 1,1,2,2~Tetral:h!cfuemane ND ug/l L 82608 (00D 5  29Gep-10 MO
Mineral Spirits 1015697401 20-5e0-101,1,2-Trichtoreethans ND Wl L 82608 {pop 29:5ep-10 MO
Minered Spirits 101569701 20-Sep-10 1,1-Dichiarnathane ND ad L 82608 1000 29-580-40 MO
Mineral Spirits 101569703 20-Sap-1p 1,1-Dichintsethens ND WA L 82608 jo00 5 29-5ep-10 MO
Minersl Spirts 1015897-0; 20-Se0-10 1,1-Bichlernprapene ND ugl L 82608 1000 5 #5-5ep<10 MO
Mineral Spicks  1015697-p3 20-5ep 10 1,2,3-Trichlorobenzens ND ug/ L eagoB 10 o ISepr) My
HMincrod Spletts 1013687-03 2Uep- 1) 1.2,}Tnchlmnpropana ND ugil L 82608 1000 & 25-5ep-10 MO
Mineval Spitits 101569701 20-sep-1p 1,2,4-Trichlarobenzene ND ugh L 82608 1000 & 29-8ep-10 MO
Minerat Spirits 1015682-61 U-5ep-10 L2, 4 Timethylbenzene 11918700.0 gl L BZ80B 1000 5 2%Sep-10 Mo
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015697-0 20-5ep-10 1,2-Dibroma-3- ND ugl L B260B 1000 1o 20-5ep-10 MO
Miners] Spirfts 101569701  20-Sep-10 1,2:Dibro ND ugh L B260B 100D & 2956010 MO
Minerel Spirits ~ 1015657-D1 20-5ep-10 1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND gl L B2éoR 100 5 25-58p-10 MO
Minerat Spirits 1015607-01  20-Sep-i 1,2-Dichioroethane ND g/l L B26OB 1000 5 29-Sep-10 MO
Mineryl Spirits  1015697-0y 20-52p-10 1,2-Dichiarppropane NG ugfl L 82608 1000 § 29-Serr10 MO
Mineral Spirits 101569701 20-Sep-10 1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 8605600.0 ugfl L 82608 1000 5 23-Sep-10 MO
Mineral Spirits 1015697-01 20-Sep-10 1,3-Dichlorcbenzena ND up/l L 62608 1000 5 29-8ep- 10 MO
Minieral Spirits ~~ 1015697-01 10-Sep-10 1,3-Dichlerapropane ND ug/l L B260B 1000 & 29-8ep-10 MO
Mineral Spirits  1015687-01 20-Sep-10 1,4-Dichiorobenzena ND ug/l L B20R 1000 29-5ep-10 MO
Miners) Spirils ~ 1015697-01 20-Sep510 2,2-Dichloropropane ND ugh L 82608 1tap & 29-Sep-10 MO
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015697-01 20-5¢p-10 2-Chloroboluane ND ugh L H260B 1660 10 29-Sep-10 MD
Mineral Spirits 101569701 20-Sep-10 4-Chigrotolusne ND v/t L 82608 1000 5 25-Sep-10 MO
Mineral Spirits 101564701 2(-Sep-10 Benzmne ND ugft L B260B 1000 5  298ep-10 MO
Mineral Spitits 101569701 20-56p-10 Bromohenzena ND Uedl L H60m 5000 28-5ep-10 MD
Minersl Spirts  1015897-01 20-Sep-10 Bromochloromethenie ND ugA L 82608 1000 5 25-5a10 MD
Mineral Spirts 101565701 20-5ep-10 Bromedichioromethana ND ugA L B8z60B 1000 5 29-Sgp-10 MD
Mineral Spirits  1015637-01 20-5ep-10 Bromaiomm ND ueA L 8260 1000 5 29-Sep-10 MO
Mineral Spiits 101569701 20-Sep-1D Bromomethana ND ug/l L 82608 1000 g 29-8ep-10 MO
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015607-01 20-3ep-10 Carbon Tetrachiorie ND el 82608 1000 29-5¢0-10 MO
Mireral Spiits  1015697-p1 20-5ep-10 Chigrobenzens ND ug/l L B280B 1000 & 29-5ep-10 MO
Mingral Spirits ~ 1015697-01, 20-Sep-10 Chloroethans Nb ugt L 82608 1000 10 29-Sep-10 MO
Minerat Spirits 101565701 2b-%ep-10 Chioroform ND ug/l L 8208 1000 & 29-Sep-10 MO
Mireral Spirits ~ 1615697-01 20-58p-10 Chiaromethane ND ug/l L 82608 1000 10 29-Sep-100 MO
Mingral Spiits ~ 1015697-01 20-Sep-10 cis-1,2-Dichisethens ND e/ L 8608 1000 & 15-Sep-10 MO
Miners] Spirits 1015597-01 20-5ep-10 Biblurmochioremethana ND ug/l L 82608 1000 & 29-5ep«10 MO
Mineral Spidts  1015807-04 20-Sep-10 Dibromomethane ND ugd L E2608 1000 § 29-5ep-10 MO
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015657-01 20-58p-10 Dichiorodifiuoromethane ND voft L 82608 100p g1p 29-8ep-16 MO
Minerat Spinits  101%697-01 20-5ep-10 Ettwibanzeng 1481000.0 ug/l L Ba60B 100D 3 3Sep-10 MO
Mineral Spidts  1015697-01 20-Sep-10 Hexachlorobutadiene ND ugl L 32608 1000 29-Sep-10 MO
Minaral Spirits ~ 1015697-0) 20-%ep-10 Istpropyibenzene 1163500, wl L 82608 1000 5 19-5ep-1t MO
Pags 5
‘Analytioal integrity” . Epa Certified - MELAP Centitled
3310 Win Street . Cuyahoga Falls, Oho 44223 . Phena: 330-253.8211 . Fax: 330-253.4480

Web Site: www.seftek co n

"Analytical Injagrity’’ . ¥BA Cortitteg...

S0 Win Streer Cuyahoga Fails, Ohio 44203

* Phore: 330-253.9211 . Faor:
Web Site: wWww.sattek.com

MNELAR Gertitied -
330.263-4456



From:

Llisnt 108
Mineral Spirte
Mineral Spirtis
Mineral Spitts
Miperal Spirits
Mineral Spirits
iineral Spiilts
Mineral Spirits
Mineral SpiHs
Mineral Spirts
Mineral Spirits
Minera} Splrits
Mireral Spints
Mineral Spirits
Minera! Spirits
Minera! Spirits
Minaral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mincral Spints

3310 Win Street . Guyahogs Falle, Ohie 44223 « Phone: 330-263-8211

FROM :RICKYS GIL SERVICE

Analy

Lab b

1015697-01
101569201
101585701
1015697-01
181565701
101568701
1015657-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
101569701
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015667-p1
1015697-01

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES,

FRX NO.

tival Laboratories

VOoG{a2a0R)

Collected Apudvis

20-5ap-10 m,p-Kylena

20-5ep-10 Methylene Chiorida
20:5ap-10 n+Butylbenzerie
20-5ep-10 n-Propylbenzene
20-5ep-10 Naphthaiene
20-8ep-10 o-Xylene

20-Sep-10 p-Isopropyholuene
20-Sep-10 sec-Butyibenzene
20-3¢p-10 Styrene

20-5ep-10 tere-Butylbenzens
20-5ep-10 Tetrachlorosthene
20-5ep-10 Toluene

20-5ep- 10 trans-1,2-Dichioreethene
28ep-10 Trichlorpethene
20-5ep-10 Trichioroftucromethane
20-52n~10 Vinyf Chioride

1L

INC.

20-Sep- 10 %eDitromofluorometh Rec.

20-5ep-10 %Toluene-d8 Rec.
20-8ep-10 W4-Bromoflyproben Rec.

3858872880

Remujt
6418500.0
ND
2920050.0
5335950.0
2728600.0
5000500.0
#430500.0
ND
NG
ND
ND
3930000.0
ND
ND
ND
ND
102.0
99.1
116.3

Oct. 12 2816 @4:28PH P8

10/12/2010 09:22

October 02, 2010

#1089 P.008/008

Clicot: Ricky's (4] Service

Address: P.0, Box 660295

Miami, FL 33166
Reterved: 9/28/2010
Pruject # Kelly Tractor

Unils Mayix Method
wafl L 82608

g/l
ug/t
ug/]
ught
ugA
ugfl
ugft
mﬂ
g/l
ugh
ug/)

Lantll mull anlh plll aulll gl sadk i 2l anlt il anll il ol pal sl ond

82608
82608
B2608
82608
B2608
B2508
82608
8Jé0B
82608
82608
82608
82608
82808
82608
B260R
82608
82608
82608

“Analytlcal Integrity” - EPA Cortified - NELAP Certifiad

Wab Sito: www.seftek.com

« Fax: 350.-255-44489

IF  LOQ

1000
10000
1000
1000
1000
1000
10060
3000
1000
1000
1000
1000
1000
1000
1000
1800
1000
1008
1000

NS MG NG G UL W 1A S

Bun  Anglys
79-5ep-10 MO
25-%ep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
79-8ep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-5ep-10 MO
£9-Eap-10 MO
8-%ep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-5en-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-5en~10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
28-Sap-10 MO
28-5ap-10 MO

Page €



FROM :RICKYS OIL SERVICE FAX NO. :3258872500 Oct. 12 2018 B4:26PM P3

Fron: '
16/1272010 09:2¢0 #109 P.003/008

o . . | ‘ ARLS C}t’#ﬂgf{-«
2 Summir ¢

| ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Sluds e
e Aﬂé‘fﬂf cal Laboratories

LABORATORY REPORT

Client
Ricky's Oil Sarvice
P.O. Box 669295
Miami, FL 33168

Order Number
10165697

Project Number
Kelly Tractor

issued
-Saturday, October 02, 2010

Total Number of Pages
6 (excluding C.O.C‘. and cooler recelipt form)

Approved By : _MW

QA Manager

NELAC Accraditation #E87688

"Analytical Integrity” « EPA Certified . NELAP Certified
3319 Win Street - GU'yahagE Falls, Ohin 44223 » Phone: 330-2583-8211 . Fay: 330-253-64BY
Web Site: www.seliek.caom }



FROM :RICKYS DIL SERVICE FARX NO., :385B872808 Oct. 12 2818 84:27FM P4

From: 10/12/2010 08:20 #1098 P.004/008

§ ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
W Analytical |.aborstories

2
Sampia Summary
Client: Ricky's Oil Service
Order Number: 1015697
Laboratory ID C!?ant iD Matrix Sampling Date
1015697-01 Miheral Spirits Liquid 9/20/2010

. "Analytical integrity” - EPA Certilled - NELAP Certified
3310 Win Street - Guyahoga Falls, Ohio 44223 « Phons: 330-283-8211 - Eax: 3-267%-4480
Web Site: wwinsetiek.com
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s St Eavironmental Technologies, Inc. . ‘ . _
T 505 Bust Tallmadas Avens R Analysis Request/Chain of Custody
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Chvis #reck {FEg g
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FROM :RICKYS OIL SERVICE
~ Fréa:

Oct. 12 2018 B4:26PM P2

FAX NO. :3B58372808

1071212010 09:2¢0 #109 P.002/008

S8ummis Enwrdnmantnl Technp, fes, |
Coaler Receipt Form, el

Order Number: c-; (0 7
Time Rde;M\q\

s

Client:

Dafe Recélved:
Numbar of Cee

Shipper: (FS} UPS DHL Atbome g l-'-omi WAIA  Pickipn Oy,
Packaging: Peanuts % Paper JFoam  Nong Other:

Tape on covlarbes: Na?, N NA
Custody Saals infac : o N NiA
C-O In plastiy é’D N /A
s____ Bius ica presant / / maed N/A
8ample Temperature _L T NiA
C-0-C Hiad aut propery Qp N NIA
Samples iri gaparate bags Qi N /A
Sample containers intact CO N NIA

*if no, list broken sample(s);

Sampis labeli(s) compiete (1D, date, &e) Y N/A
Labal{s) agree with C.oL Y ® N/A
Correct contalngrs ysag @) N N/A
Sufiiclant sarpie racaived Gfs N Mis,
Bubiblas sheent o 50 il vimg™ Y N (@

_ * Bamples with bubblag less ﬂnnth. $izé of 2 pen grp aCpiabla,

Wae clisnl cortacleg about sampleg ¥ N
- Wil client eand nay, samplag Y
Cllant eontecs:

Data/Tine__




_FROM RICKYS OIL SERVICE

From:

Client: Ricky's Oil Service
Order Number: 1015687

FRX NO.

1 3PS8872809

1

i ENVIRONMENTAL TECHND LOGIES, INC.
ot Anglytical Laboratorics

Report Narrative

Oct. 12 2018 84:27PM PS

10/12/2010 09:20

#1089 P.005/008

Na problems were encountered during analysis of this order number, except as noted.

Data Qualifiors:

8 = Analyta found in the method biank

J = Eslimalad concentrastion of shalyte batwa
C = Analyle has baen confimed by another
E = Anulyle exceeds the upper imit of the

[? = Sample or extract
Xm Uzop dofinad-vate

was analyzed at a higher dilution

wpuatifisn, = =

§ = Surrogate out of control iimits

U = Undetected
8 & Not Accradited by

NELAC

ND = Non Delested a3 {,00

' BF = Dilution Factor

Limit Of Quantitation (LOQ) = Laboratory Raporting Limit

Limit Of Detection [LOD) = Laboratory Detection LimH

Estimatad uncenainty values are available upon raguest.

The 1est rosults mest tha requiremants of the NELAC
this anatyiical report ia the salp property of Sum
be reproduced In any form without the consent
this rapor was lssued. The results contalnad
Corgiltions can-very at diffars,
is not responsible for ugo ar in

3810 Win Sireet

e MDL (LOB) and Raporting Lirrit (LOG)
inatrument or method
calibration curve,

{net adjusted for dilution factor)

standard, axcept where noled.” The
mit Erviranmental Technalogios, Inc. and
of Summit Ervironmental Tachnologies,
inthis raport are only representative:
it hmws ard at ciiferent sampiing conditions, Summ
terpratation of tha data included herein,

Matrices:

A = Ajr

C = Ctéam

DWW ~ Qg vwatér
L = Hqui

D=0

SL » Sludge

§0 = Sofl

5 = Safld

T = Tablst

TG = TCLP Extract
Wy = Waala Watsr
W =Wips

“Analytical Integrity” . EPA Cortified - NELAP Certified
E30-263-8211 1 Feos 3302584480

- Cuyahoga Fale, Ohlo 44223 - Phone:
Web Siie: www.settek.com

information contained
that of the cllent. It cannot
Inc. or tha client for which

of the samplas rageived.

it Environmental Technologias, Inc.



FROM iRICKYS OIL SERVICE FAX ND., 3258872689 Oct. 12 2010 84:27PM P6

From: 1071212010 08:21 #1090 P.008/008

| ENVIRONMENTAL TEC HNOLOGIES, INC. Octobet 02, 2010
Analytical Laboratories "o ot o - . Client: Ricky's Oil Service
Address: P.0O, Box 669295
Miami, FL. 3316¢

Received: 9/28/2010
Projost #: Kelly Trustor

Cliopt M Lsb D¢ Collested  Agalvic Regulf Uniu Murix Mahed DE LOQ B Anglyy

Mineral Spirits 101569701  20-5ep-10 Arsenic ND Mgl L 6010 50 DOS  29-Sep-10 WK
Client (4 Lub 0 Collected  Anglvie Resnit Unity Matrlx Mo DF Run  Analys
Mineial Spirits  1015687-01  20-Sep-10 Bariym 29 mgd L enlg 1 Lg.“; 29-5ep- 16 WK
Cligpt I0W Lab o Colleotad Analyts, Reguit bmis Mot Method DF LOQ Bun  Agalv
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015697.01 20-Sap-10 Cagmium [ 1v] mgd L 6010 100 0.005 29-5ep-10 WK
Clignt ID# Jab I Lolleoted Analylg : Regi Voitt Mawix Maphod DE LOQ Run  Anglys
Mineral Spiiits ~ 1015687-01, 20-5ep-10 Chromium NE mat L 8010 S50 (.08 29-8ap-50 yyK
ChentlD?  LAbIDF  Collocted Analvig Resuh Uniy Maiy Method DF LOQ R Aniys
Minerad Spirite  1015697-04 20+-Sep-10 Lead ND g/l L 6010 50 Q1 29-5ep-10 WK
Qlicot Iz Lub [D# Colleced  Anplvie Regujr Unity Mavix Method DF LOQ  fum Analys
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Mercury ND mgfl L 7470 1000 0,0002 29-Sep-10 WX
Clisy bt Lab JD¥ Collperl  Analye Rl Unin Mafix Mehgd OF LOQ  Ryn Analys
Mineral Spirits 101569701 20-8ep-10 Selanium ND mgft L 6010 1 005 29-Sep-0 VWK
Client 10# Lab 1D# Collceted  Apalvte Beglt Ui Maniv Mehod 0F LOGQ Run Analvs
Mineral Spirits ~ 1015897-01  20-Sep-10 Sliver ND mgl L 6010 50 D05 29-Sep-10 WK
Clien 1o Lab o4 Collette Anslyie Besul ibis Meinx Mgthod DE LOQ  Run Analys
Mineral Spirits  1015697-01 20-Sep-10 Ol & Grease 191031.0 mg/l L 1684 1 5 29.5ep-10 JbM™
Clieny 108 LabIDK  Colletal Angivte Resalt Unis Matix Method OF LOQ  Kun Amby
Mineral Spirits 101568701 20-Sep-10 PCH <10 ppm L Bo82 25-5ep-10 AKE
Cliegs 104 Lab 1D# Colleacd  Anahag Rewpe Units Mattix Muhpd DF LOQ  Run At
Mineral Spirts ~ 1015697-01  20-Sep-10 Total Halogen, FPM 658 gpm L 9075 1 01 290ep1p XS

Page 4

"Analytical Integrity” + EPA Cartitted . NELAP Certified
3310 Win Streei Cuvahoge Falis, Chip 44223 Phone; 330-253-824t1 - Fex: S50 2R8-448%
Web Slia. www. seltalk.com



FROM :RICKYS DIL SERVICE

Client 1B
Mineral Spirits
Mingral Spirits
Mingral Spirits
Mineral Spiris
Minered Spirits
Mineral Spirts
Mineral Spirts
Mineral Spicits
Hinerel Gpicta
Mineral Spitits
Minaral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Miners] Spirits
Minerel Spirits
Minerat Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Minaral Spirits
Minaral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Minera Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Minera) Spirits
Mineral Spisits
Mineral Spivits
Minera! Splrits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Minaral Spirits
Mirneral Sphits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Sprits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Splrits
Miners] Spirits
Minerai Splrits
Mineral Spirits
Minerat Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits

2310 Win Street

S310 Win Street,

Lab It

1015692-01
101569704
101569701
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015687-01
1015697-01
1015687-04
101569701
1015687-01
1015697-91
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015697-01
1015687-0)
1015697-01
1015€92-01
1015A97-01
1015697-01
1015692-01
1018697-01
1015697-D1
01568701
1015687-01
1015897-01
101565701
1015697-01
1015697+
101569707
101569707
1015697-01
101565701
101568701
1015697-01
10158870}
1015897-0)
101568701
1015687-01
1015697-01
1015697-01

FRAX NO. : 3858@?288@

i ¥ ENViRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, ING,
et ANalytical L rborsiorles

Oct.

12 2019 ©4:27PM P7

10712/2010 069:21

QOgtober 02, 2010

#109 P.007/008

Client: Ricky's Oil Setvice

Address: .0, Box 669295

Miami, F{, 33166
Received: 9/28/2010
Preject #: Kelly Tractor

Voc(s2a0n)

Collggled Anglyte

20-5¢p-10 iﬂz-Tauachbmhane
20-5ep-10 1,1, 1-Tichinrmethane
20-5ep-10 1,1,2, 2-Tetrachioroethans
20-8ep-10 1,1, 2-Trichlorpettana
20-5ep-10 1,1-Dichioroathane
20-%eb-10 1, 1-Dichioroethane
20-5e0-10 1,2-bithloropropene
20-88p-10 1.2, 3-Trichlorobenzene
fu2epll 1,2, 3-Trichioroprepang
20-Sep-10 1,2 4-Trichlorobenzene
20-5ep-10 1,2, 4-Timethyibenzene
20+5ep=10 1,2-Dibrorme-3-
20-5¢p-10 1,2-Dibromoethane
A0Sep-10 1,2-Dichlorobenzene
20-Sep-10 1,2-Dichloroethane
20-5ep-10 1,2-Dichioropropane
20-Sep-10 1,3,5-Trimethylbenzane
20-Seb-10 1,3-Dichiorcbenzena
20-Sep-10 1,3-Dichloropropane
20-5ep-10 1,4-Dichiorobenzens
20-8ep10 2,2 Dichloropropane
20-5ep-10 2-Chlorotnlusne
20-Sen-10 4-Chiorotoluene
2(-5ep-10 Benzane

A0-5¢p-10 Bromobenzara
20-Sep-10 Bromochioromethane
20-%a3-10 Bromedichioramethane
20-5ep-10 Bromaform

20-Sep-1D Bromomethana
20-5ep-10 Carbon Tetrachioride
20-5ep-10 Chlormbenzena
20-5ep-10 Chloroethans
20-5ep-10 Chioroforn

20-5ep-10 Chloromethane
20-S2p-10 cis-1,2-Dichiptoetheng
20-5ep-10 Dibtomoechioromethana
20-56p-10 Dibromomethane
20-560-10 Dichiorodiflucrocethane
20-5¢p-10 Ethyibanzena
20-5ep-10 Hexachlorobutadiens
20-%ep-10 Isopropylberizene

Rl Unis Matid Muhed - DF
ND ug/l L 82608 1000
ND ug/l L 8260 1000
ND gl L B260B 1000
ND WA L 82608 1ioop
ND ugd L 82608 100D
ND ugl L 82608 )o00
NB ugl L &éoe 1000
ND [T L aagop 1009
ND ug/d L B250R 1000
ND ugn L 82608 1000
119182000 ug L B60B 1000
ND ugl L B260B 100D
ND ug#l L B260B 100D
ND vl L 82éoR 1000
ND wgdl L B260B 1000
ND ugd L BI508 1000
8605600.0 ugfl L 82608 1000
ND ugl L B260B 1000
N wA L B260B 1000
ND ug/l L B250B 1000
ND wgd L 82608 i6ap
NB wit L B260B 1060
ND w/it L B260B 1000
ND wgfi L B26DB 1000
ND ugft L H2608 1000
ND ugh L 82608 1000
ND ugd L BI60B 3000
ND ued L 82808 1000
nND uw/l L 52608 1006
ND ug/l L 82608 1000
ND ug/l L B26DB 1000
Nb ug/l L 82608 1000
ND ugll L 82608 1000
NP ug/l L 82608 1000
ND g/ L 82608 1000
ND g/l L BRe0R 1000
ND vgl L B2608 1000
D ua/t L 82608 100D
1281000.0 ugf| L 82608 100D
ND ugd L 82608 1000
11635000 wgt L B2608 1000

"Ahaiytioai Integrity” - EPA
 Cuyashoga Falls, Ohlo 4422

“Anaiytical Injagrity”
Guyahoga Falts,

Web Sils; www.sealtek con

Web Sife: www.setfek.com

Certified - MELAP Certitied

3« Phona: 330-253-8211 - Fayu: 330-253-4480

- FBA Oerittlagd.. . MNELAR Gertired —
Ohilo 44223 « Phore: 430-253-8211 -

—
N mtiur e ulunngmwwmmummmgmmwumummmmmg

> [
mmucmmmo

Bun  Analys
25-Sepe 1D MO
25-Sep-10 MO
2%-5ep-10 MO
29:.5ep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-G¢p-10 MO
5-Sep-10 MO
TySepriy My
25-5ep-10 MG
28-5ep-10 MO
22-Sep-10 M0
29-5ep-10 MO
28-5ep-10 MO
25-88p-10 MO
2%-Sep-10 MO
29-%e1-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Gep-1.0 MO
29-5ep-10 MO
29-5ep-10 MO
23-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
2%-Sep-10 MO
29-5ep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MD
79:5ap-10 MD
29-5ep-10 MO
29-5ep-10 MO
ey v

10
29-5ep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
25-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep<10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
25-58p-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MD
29-Sep-10 MO
29-5ep-10 MO

Pags 5

Faa: 330.262-4486



FROM :RICKYS BIL SERVICE

From:

~——,

ey

Cliznt 104
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirlts
Mineral Spivits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spinty
Mineral Spirits
Mireral Spiriks
Mineral Sgirita
Minerat Spirfts
Minera) Spirits
Minarai Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Mineral Spirits
Minoral Spinits

¥

ZSum

Lab b

101569701
101569707
1015657-01
1015697-01
101566704
101569701
1015657-01
101589701
1015697-01
101569701
1015697-01
1015697-94
1015697-01
10156972-01
1015697-01
1015697-D1
1015697-D1
1015697-p1
10158927-01

FRx NO. :3858872800

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC,
Anzlyfival Laboratories

VOC(a200R)

Collected  Apulvis

20-S8p-10 pyp-Xylene

20-Sep-10 Methytene Chlorida
20+58p-10 nButylbenzane
20-5ep-10 n-Fropylbenzene
20-5ap-10 Naphthelene

20-8ep-19 o-Xylene

20-Sep-10 p-Isopropyltofuens
20-Sep-10 sec-Butylbanzene
20-32p-10 Styrene

20-52p-10 tert-Butylbenzene
20-Sep-10 Tetrachlorogthene
20-Sep-10 Toluene

2)-5¢p 10 trans-1,2-Dichloreethene
2(»Sap-10 Trichloroethens
20-5ep-10 Trichioroftuoromethiane
20~Sep-10 Viriyl Chiorida

20-Sep- 10 YsDivromofluorometh Rec.
20-5ep-10 %Toluens-d8 Rec,
20-58p-1D0 %h4-Bramefluoroben Rec.

‘Analytlcsi Integrity” . EPA Cortified - NELAP Certitind
3310 Win Sireet « Cuyahogs Falle, Ohio 44223 « Phone: 336-263-8211 - Fax: 3302531469

Bemil
6418500.0
ND
2020050.0
5335950.0
2728600.0
5000500.0
2430400.0
ND
NB
ND
ND
3930000.0
ND
ND
NEY
ND
102.0
99.1
1143

Wab Sito: www.sattek.oom

Oct.

12 2018 @4:28PM P8

10/12/2010 09:22

October 02, 2010

#1089 P.008/008

Clicot: Ricky's (il Service

Address: P.0, Box 669295

Miami, FL 33166
Reecived: 9/28/2010
Project #: Kelly Tractor

Upits M
ugfl

g/
g/l

Ahix Method

FreErerrrC T e

82608
82608
82608
B2608
82608
B2608
B260B
82608
B2608
62608
82608
82608
82508
82608
82608
B260R
82608
B260B
82608

RE
1000
10000
1000
1000
1000
1000
1009
1000
1000
1000
1060
1000
1000
1000
1600
1000
1000
1004
1000

LOQ

P S AL LA 1 1B 00 AT O O LR A 1A G A

Bun  Amplys
7958010 MO
25-520-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
2%-5ep-10 MO
9-5ep+10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sap-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
39-%0p-10 MO
29-8ep-10 MO
29-58p-10 MO
29-5ep-10 MO
29-505-10 MO
29-Se3-10 MO
29-5ep~10 MO
29-8ep-10 MO
29-Sep-10 MO
29-82p-10 MO

Page €



From: 10/11/2010 07:08 #0689 P.003/008

§ FNVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
J Analytical Laboratoriss

IT sk Bk Dir

LABORATORY REPORT

- Cllent
Ricky's Oil Service
P.0. Box 669295
Miami, FL 33166

Order Number
1015698

Project Number
Kelly Tractor

Issued
Saturday, October 09, 2010

Total Number of Pages | :
6 (excluding C.0.C. and caoler receipt form}

o
Approved By :

QA Manager

NELAC Accreditation #E87688

“Analytical integrity” - EPA Certlfied . NELAP Cortified
3310 Wip Strent - Cuyanoga Falls, Ohio 44223 . Phone: 330-253-8211 - Fay: 330-263.4485
Web Site: www.seiluk.com '

B2d WIEE:¥d BIBZ 2T "300 BE82.885AC: "ON Xud JOINMES TI0 SAMIIN: WoM4



From:

§ ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
¢} Analytical Laboratoriss

10/112010 07:08  #069 P.004/008

Sample Summary
Client: Ricky's Qi Service
Order Number: 1015698
Laboratory iD Client ID Matrix Sampling Date
1015698-01 Truck Wash Solid

) “Analytical in tegrity”
331C Win Street . Guyahoga Fa'ls, Ohio 42229 « Phone;
Wab Site: wiww.settak.com

Ted WdeE:v@ 81 21 "190

B082.88588: "ON Xdd

" 0/20/2010

- EPA Certifled . NELAP Cartified

330-253-8211 - Egx: 330-253-4482

DIMNEES 10 SAMIIN: WM



Oct. 12 2019 B4:31PM P18

: 3858072600

FAX NO,

.FROM :RICKYS OIL SERVICE

#089 P,001/008

10/11/2010 07:08

From:
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10/11/2010 €7:07 #0689 P.002/008
Mrom: :

Summit Environmantal Techno togin. Ing,

Cooler Re It Fq
cu-ntf ’dﬂl t-—$ - Dr::r Numw‘ g (p q\g

Dale Roosivad; Time amw: OO{ {O
Numhroft:unm @ -

UP® DHL Aibems S Pogy, Walk-irj Plckup gy,

| Pmuglnu: Peanyts ) Papar Fntr?\ Moy Oharg____;_
Tape on toslerbox; R 4P : N NA
Custody Soeal et - g N NiA
C-O-C In plastic N NiA,
Ion Blue leu . presant / ! taltng N/A
Bample Tempaniture Jﬂ‘c N/A
C-O-C fitled tui praparly | N Nia
Samples in separate bage g ; N NJA
Sample containers inmefs (’9 : N NeA

*H no, list Broken sumpleds):

Sampis label(s) complags (10, date, gfc.) Y i @ N/A

Labai(s) mgres with ¢. OC Y ; (@) WA

Comeet containets yeng 4 DN NIA

Sufficient sample 1eteivag @ N NIA

Bubbles absent from 40 . viglers Y N cTm)

* Samples with bubbing lpss than the si2¢ of p P4& are secopiably,

Was cliant cortacted about samples Y N

Will cllant send new samples ¥ N

Client contact: __ - ’

Dete/Tima:_

Laggred inby,__

°°'"E Mg&_\%

. ———

Rev. 6

d Ind3s 10 SAMDIN: WOM4A
WdZE:be BTEZ ZT "390 B@B8z/BRSAS ! ON Xdd =
61d :



